&2 New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting: GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date and Time: FRIDAY, 29 JANUARY 2016, AT 9.30 AM*

Place: COMMITTEE ROOM 1, APPLETREE COURT,
LYNDHURST

Telephone enquiries to: Lyndhurst (023) 8028 5000

023 8028 5588 - ask for Melanie Stephens
Email: melanie.stephens@nfdc.gov.uk

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

*Members of the public may speak in accordance with the Council's public

participation scheme:

(@) immediately before the meeting starts, on items within the Committee’s terms of
reference which are not on the public agenda; and/or

(b) onindividual items on the public agenda, when the Chairman calls that item.

Speeches may not exceed three minutes. Anyone wishing to speak should contact

the name and number shown above.

Bob Jackson
Chief Executive

Appletree Court, Lyndhurst, Hampshire. SO43 7PA
www.newforest.gov.uk

This Agenda is also available on audio tape, in Braille, large print and digital format

AGENDA

Apologies

1. MINUTES

To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 13 November 2015,
3 December 2015 and 8 January 2016 as correct records.

2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To note any declarations of interest made by members in connection with an
agenda item. The nature of the interest must also be specified.

Members are asked to discuss any possible interests with Democratic Services
prior to the meeting.



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
To note any issues raised during the public participation period.

RELOCATION OF HYTHE MARKET AND TRANSFER OF MANAGEMENT
CONTROL TO HYTHE & DIBDEN PARISH COUNCIL (Pages 1 - 6)

To consider, following the initial publication of the proposals, Hythe & Dibden Parish
Council’s request to relocate the weekly Tuesday “street market” from part of New
Forest District Council’s car park at St Johns Street to parts of the High Street,

St Johns Street and The Marsh.

PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2016-2017 (TO FOLLOW)
To recommend to the Council that the Pay Policy Statement 2016-17 be approved.

TAXI (PRIVATE HIRE & HACKNEY CARRIAGE) LICENSING - REVIEW OF
STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES (Pages 7 - 56)

To consider the review of the Statement of Principles — Taxi Licensing.

MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN AND ANNUAL BUDGET 2016/2017
(Pages 57 - 60)

To comment to the Cabinet on the Medium Term Financial Plan 2016 — 2017.

FEES AND CHARGES 2016/17 (Pages 61 - 64)
To approve the fees and charges for 2016/17.

ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

To: Councillors Councillors
S J Clarke (Chairman) J M Olliff-Cooper
L R Puttock (Vice-Chairman) A K Penson
G C Beck D N Tungate
G R Blunden A S Wade
Ms L C Ford Mrs C V Ward
R L Frampton J G Ward
AT Glass Mrs P A Wyeth

L E Harris



Agenda Item 4

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE - 29 JANUARY 2016

RELOCATION OF HYTHE MARKET AND TRANSFER OF
MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL OF HYTHE MARKET TO HYTHE
AND DIBDEN PARISH COUNCIL

1.  INTRODUCTION

1.1 Areport was made to the General Purposes and Licensing Committee on 13
November 2015, to deal with a request from Hythe and Dibden Parish Council to
relocate the weekly Tuesday Hythe Market from part of New Forest District Council’s
car park at St Johns Street to those parts of the High Street, St Johns Street and The
Marsh in Hythe shown coloured green on the plan attached to this Report as
Appendix 1 (“the Streets”) and to transfer management and control of Hythe Market
from the District Council to the Parish Council.

1.2 Notice of the proposal to designate the Streets shown on Appendix 1 as ‘consent
streets’ has been given and no representations have been received from the Statutory
Consultees or from the public.

1.3 The notice referred to in paragraph 1.2 contained the draft resolution intended to be
taken by this Committee at its scheduled meeting on 15 January 2016, with the date of
the coming into effect of the consent streets being 18 February 2016. However the
date of the meeting was changed from 15 to 29 January 2016 so the proposed
operative date will now be 16 March 2016.

1.4 The Council is obliged, as part of the statutory process under Schedule 4 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (“the Act”), to consider any
representations received. As there are none, the Streets concerned may now be
designated as ‘consent streets’, thus allowing trading to take place.

2. DELEGATION OF POWERS TO THE PARISH COUNCIL

2.1 If the Streets are designated as ‘consent streets’, the next step would be for the District
Council to delegate its powers to issue consents to traders to trade on those Streets.
The intention of the District Council and the Parish Council has been that these powers
would be delegated to the Parish Council subject to a formal agreement between the
respective Councils which would include conditions such as, as a minimum:-

e obliging the Parish Council to be responsible for issuing consents and monitoring
compliance;

restricting trading to Tuesdays only;

maintaining public liability insurance;

maintaining adequate arrangements for litter clearance; and

ensuring compliance with the instructions of the highways authority over the
mechanics of the road closure and diversion signing.

There would also be provisions giving the District Council power to serve formal notice
on the Parish Council to rectify any breaches of the agreement, and to terminate the
agreement if the breaches continued.

Page 1



2.2

23

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

Only full Council can transfer management and control of Hythe Market to the Parish
Council by delegating its powers to exercise its functions to control street trading under
Schedule 4 of the Act.

The relocation and transfer of control of the Market still remains dependent on a Traffic
Regulation Order (“TRQO”) being made to permit the closure of part of St Johns Street
to traffic on the Tuesday market days and to create 5 alternative but comparable
disabled parking bays on The Promenade to off-set the loss of up to 4 disabled parking
spaces on that part of St Johns Street on Tuesday Market days. The Council’s
Transportation Section envisions the TRO being made in time to enable the Market to
trade on the Streets as soon as possible after 25 March 2016.

CONCLUSIONS

The Parish Council remains keen to take on control and relocate the existing Hythe
Market. It therefore appears appropriate for the District Council to continue to support
the Parish Council in its aspirations to benefit Hythe, its businesses and the public by
designating the Streets as ‘consent streets’, and by recommending the relocation and
transfer of control of Hythe Market to the Parish Council.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Parish Council has agreed to meet the costs incurred by the District Council in
designating the Streets as consent streets and of making the TRO.

So long as the proposed formal agreement is entered into with the Parish Council, the
financial implications to this Council will be minimal and will become the responsibility
of the Parish Council until the agreement is terminated.

Income from the existing Market of around £21,000 per annum in its current location
on the St John’s Street car park will be lost. However, it is considered that the benefits
to the village centre in relocating and reinvigorating the Market will outweigh that loss.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND CRIME & DISORDER IMPLICATIONS

A properly regulated centrally located market can improve the economic vitality of a
town or village, countering the perceived attraction of “out-of-town” retail stores.

The conditions in the proposed formal agreement should ensure that the Streets are
left in an acceptable state of cleanliness at the end of market days.

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

Increasing the retail offer in the village centre would provide more choice to those local
residents with reduced mobility, or those residents where access to private motor
vehicles or public transport might be limited.

The proposed TRO is intended to offset the loss of disabled parking on that part of St
Johns Street on Tuesday Market days, as it is proposed to create 5 alternative but
comparable disabled parking bays on The Promenade, by re-designating 6 existing
general purpose limited waiting bays. Overall the proposals will increase the disabled
parking provision in the village.

Page 2



7.1

7.2

RECOMMENDATIONS

That those parts of the High Street, St Johns Street and The Marsh in Hythe shown
coloured green on the plan attached to this Report as Appendix 1, be designated as
consent streets within the meaning of Schedule 4 to the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, and that this designation comes into force on
16 March 2016; and

That the following recommendations be made to full Council at its meeting on
22 February 2016:

7.21

7122

7.2.3

That, subject to an agreement being entered into under recommendation
7.2.2 below, and the making of a Traffic Regulation Order in relation to part of
St Johns Street and The Promenade, all the Council’s functions under
paragraphs 7 and 9 of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 be delegated to Hythe and Dibden Parish Council in
respect of those parts of the High Street, St Johns Street and The Marsh in
Hythe which are to be designated as consent streets on 16 March 2016;

That the Executive Head (Governance and Regulation) be authorised to enter
into a written agreement with Hythe and Dibden Parish Council concerning
the terms on which the Parish Council is to exercise this delegation; and

That the Chief Executive, in consultation with the appropriate Executive Head
and the Chairman of the General Purposes and Licensing Committee, be
authorised to exercise the Council’s powers under the terms of the agreement
referred to in 7.2.2 above.

Further Information Background papers

Emily Harvey

Solicitor
Legal Services

Tel: 023 8028 5588

Email: emily.harvey@nfdc.gov.uk

Andy Groom

Public documents

Estates and Valuations Manager
Property Services

Tel: 023 8028 5588

Email: andy.groom@nfdc.gov.uk

Page 3


mailto:emily.harvey@nfdc.gov.uk
mailto:andy.groom@nfdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

30 40

50 60 70 80 90 100

metres

{

e

/ 4
s, Tt (/ /// &
% / /
i / [
. \\ £ }
X \\l\—\ \\“\\ }/ e (;//
\ \ e \\\-—\ * )/ s
b " 7
/Qgg y a
£/ 0117/
IS RN
4 /// 7% / }y & rd
= / 4l 7
= f y S
/ F ,/// /‘-/ -
/ / &
% N

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance
Imagery © Copyright Blom Aerofilmes Ltd 2013

Survey 100050952

Hythe and Dibden
Parish Council

www.hytheanddibden.gov.uk

Title

Date

20/10/15

Scale

1:1417.32

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE - 29 JANUARY 2016

TAXI (PRIVATE HIRE & HACKNEY CARRIAGE) LICENSING -
REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider the review of the Statement of Principles for
taxi (drivers, hackney carriage vehicles, private hire vehicles and operators)
licensing, which was previously undertaken in November 2011.

2, BACKGROUND

2.1 As with many of its other areas of activities and functions the local authority is entitled
to adopt policies in relation to taxi licensing. These policies and procedures are an
integral part of the taxi licensing regime and provide transparency and guidance for
all those involved in the process. Unlike the licensing regimes that deal with the
Licensing Act or Gambling Act there is no statutory requirement to formulate such a
policy but they are created voluntarily to assist with consistent decision making.

2.2 The current policy can be viewed on the Councils website at:
www.newforest.gov.uk/taxi-licensing-policy

3. REVIEW OF POLICY

3.1 A twelve week consultation has been undertaken with the trade and other interested
parties. This started on the 31 July and ended on the 23 October 2015.

3.2 There were 22 responses to the consultation which are attached to this report as
Appendix 1.

3.3 The Licensing Officer appraisal to the consultation is attached to this report as
Appendix 2.

3.4 The Committee is invited to consider the consultation responses and the officer
appraisal and make any further changes that are considered appropriate.

4, FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

41 All costs associated with the review are met from taxi fee income.

5. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Where applicable the statement of principles will cover the approach taken by the
Council to address environmental considerations.

6. CRIME & DISORDER IMPLICATIONS

6.1 Where applicable the statement of principles will cover the approach taken by the
Council to consider crime and disorder concerns.

Page 7


http://www.newforest.gov.uk/taxi-licensing-policy

7. EQUALITY & DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

71 Where applicable the statement of principles will cover the approach taken by the
Council to address equality and diversity matters.

8. RECOMMENDATION

8.1 That the Committee considers the responses to the consultation and approve the
officer appraisal.

Further Information: Background Papers:
Paul Weston NFDC Statement of Principles
Licensing Services DFT Best Practice Guidance

Tel: 023 8028 5505
E mail: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

Page 8


mailto:licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

¢

-

APPENDIX 1

Paul Weston
To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: FW: NFDC Consultation - Taxi licensing policy

From: Steve Williams

Sent: 19 August 2015 15:08

To: Chris Elliott; David Groom

Subject: RE: NFDC Consultation - Taxi licensing policy

Chris

My comments on the Taxi Licencing Policy:

LICENSING
SERVICES

7 b AUG 20%
RECEIVED

The Policy / Statement mainly deals with vehicles and drivers.

PartJ (Licence Conditions Relating to Private Hire Operators) may have some planning implications when

private hire businesses operate from premises.

It would be useful to draw operators’ attention to the need to check with the planning authority that any
premises which theyintend to use has the necessary planning permission ordoes notneed planning

permission.

This could be written inthe form of an additional condition in PartJ or as advice in the Overview (PartA)

With regard to the proposed introduction of 5year operator licences, there are concerns thata small private
hire business set up from the operator’'s home and whichis initially ancillary to the residential use, could
expand beyond the point at which a material change of use occurs and planning permission is required.

Regards
Steve

Steve Williams

Planning Enforcement Team Leader
Planning and Transportation

New Forest District Council

Tel 023 8028 5588

Email: steve. willams@NFDC.agov.uk
newforest.gov.uk

c:;wnéaad QUL Ans
New Forest In Touch

s

From: Chris Elliott

Sent: 31 July 2015 14:19

To: David Groom; Steve Williams

Subject: FW: NFDC Consultation - Taxi licensing policy

Do you wish to make any comments in the light of the Moat Close case?

- Chris

Page 9




New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A — For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

In light of a recent incident when it was clear
that taxi drivers at Brockenhurst station did
not have sufficient geographical knowledge
and linguistic skill to deliver their passengers
to the correct address, Brockenhurst Parish
Council feels that it is imperative that these
skills are tested more rigorously before
granting licences to taxi drivers.

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

PART B - For Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

Sub - Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

LICENSING
SERVICES

- § SEP 201
RECEIVED

PART C — For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

Page 10




Appendix

Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Councll introduce a terminal age
limit for all licensed vehicles?

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

Page 11




Paul Weston

From:

Sent;

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning Mr Weston

31 July 2015 12:22
Paul Weston

Re: NFDC Consultation - Taxi licensing policy

Consultation App1.docx

Please find my completed consolation form.

Kind regards

Cllr Michael Thierry

>0n 31 Jul 2015, at 11:23 am, Paul Weston <Paul. Weston@NFDC.gov.uk> wrote:

>
> <Consultation Appl.docx>

Page 12




New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A — For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

Yes. Subject to renewal

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

No. Test is important and should
Be completed-before application.

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

No. Driver must be aware of the period of
their licence and re-action accordingly

PART B - For Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

Yes. Subject to review where required.

Sub ~ Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

Yes. Clients need to know who is
Transporting them.

PART C - For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

Very much so.

Would recommend ‘branding’ for all
Licensed taxi. it is not unknown for firms

to use ‘private’ vehicles when registered
vehicles are off the road.

Colour branding would instii customer
confidence and awareness. Uniformity is
increasing apparent with other authorities

Page 13




and has lead to an improved service,
removing the casual approach which non
branded and liveried vehicle are so often
gulilty of.

Terminal age limit policy for all licensed |

vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal age
limit for all licensed vehicles?

Yes,

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers {(city cars etc)?

No. Passenger safety would be a greater risk
In a 'city’ vehicle

Page 14




&)

Paul Weston

From: }

Sent: 16 August 2015 23:02

To: Licensing e-mail address

Ce: Boldre Parish Council

Subject: NFDC Consultation - Taxi licensing policy
Attachments: Consultation App1-om.docx

Hi,

Please find attached my response on the taxi licensing policy consultation. Please note
this is an individual response and not the view of Boldre Parish Council.

Regards,

0liver Moore

Page 15




New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 2015:

_Appendix 1

PART A - For Drivers Responses:
3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver

licence.

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers

to make full application rather than waiting

until Driver Awareness Test has been

passed. :

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where

driver renewals are delayed or are made late

prior to expiry.

PART B - For Operators Responses:
5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

Sub ~ Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence

condition requiring operators to notify

customers if their booking has been sub-

contracted.

PART C - For Vehicles Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

Yes- the council should introduce an age
limit for initially licenced vehicles. | would
suggest the absolute maximum to be 5 years
old to ensure that passengers are carried in
vehicles meeting modern safety standards.

Page 16




Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal age
limit for all licensed vehicles?

Yes- the council should introduce a terminal
age limit for all licenced vehicles. | would
suggest the absolute maximum to be 10
years old to ensure that passengers are
carried in vehicles meeting modern safety
standards.

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to bhe licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

Page 17




TOWN AND COUNTRY CARS SOUTHAMPTON

PRIVATE ECIALISTS
5 October 2015 %§§§%§§
Ref: Consultation Letter -5 0CT 20%
RECEIVED

Dear Paul

Here are my responses to the consultation letter.

Part A

3 Year Licenses:

Currently we have a one year license then after reapplying a three year
licence, I think continuing with this is a good idea as somebody coming into
the trade fresh may well decide it is not for them after the initial one year also
it is good for the council because if you get a string of complaints about the
driver you could simply say that the three year license would not be offered.

Driver Applications & Awareness Test:

This again I think is a good idea as a potential driver may not be able to pass
the test so the initial cost laid out is smaller than paying out £300.00.

Late or Delayed Renewals:

This would be a great help as even though everyone is given adequate time to
complete their new application delays can sometimes happen with a DBS or
DVLA application that is out of our hands.

Part B

5 Year Operator Licenses:

A5 year operating license seems a good idea but to lay out that sort of cost

from some operators cash flow might not be good for all so I'm not in favour
of a 5 year operating license. '

1

9 Robin Garders, Southampton, Hampshire, 5040 8US

it v e g s o a5 wa

VAT Reg No: 834 666t
&

Page 18




Sub-Contracted Bookings:

I'have no opinion either way but out of politeness I would contact a customer
to confirm this was going to happen anyway.

Part C
Age Limit For All New Vehicles:

[ think as long as all new vehicles are clean and tidy inside and out at the
point of a first application their shouldn't necessarily be a new age limit I
think it should be based on overall condition and whether the vehicle is fit for

purpose,
Terminal age Limit policy for all Licensed vehicles:

Again as above I do not think there should be an age limit policy, this is
because that just because a car is as an example 15 years old that it is
unreliable, not road worthy or not fit for purpose.

I do think though that having two inspections a year is a great idea, this is
because any re-occurring issues or faults with vehicles could be spotted i.e oil
leaks poor maintenance etc.

I also think that drivers and operators of vehicles should be able to show if
asked by NFDC that all taxis and private hire vehicles are maintained
correctly and have the vehicles serviced at the right intervals to prove that
they are taking their job seriously.

I was in a Southampton Taxi on Saturday night that was a 2012 model Skoda
that was banging and crashing at the front of the car, clearly this was not
maintained correctly and was only 3 years old so just because the car was
fairly new this has no guarantee that newer cars are better, well maintained
cars are.

Flexible passenger numbers below four:
Consideration should be given to these as some drivers only carry out
wheelchair contracts for councils and shouldn't be discriminated against

beacause they only have two seated passenger places.

/

Yours Sincerely

Paul Tearse




CONSULTATION ON THE STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

Late or delayed renewals |

This would be helpful in circumstance where it is not necessarily the driver’s fault that there has been a
delay in finalising.

Sub contracted bookings

This would also give passengers the opportunity of changing or cancelling the arrangements, particularly
if they have had previous experience of the replacement company and do not wish to travel with them.

Age limit for all new vehicles/terminal age limit policy for all licensed vehicies

No the current system for inspecting vehicles for licensing ensures the vehicle meets a good standard.

Some companies have strict servicing and maintenance schedule’s that ensure that their vehicles are :
kept in very good repair and therefore able to continue their working life. The people should not be
penalized for this. Many of today’s ‘new’ owners are happy to go and purchase the latest vehicle on

credit, often as a tax break on other interests. Why make it harder for the old fashioned operator that

saves his money and pays outright for a vehicle that he can afford. '

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Primarily, most accidents involving these cars, especially Smart, do not end well. Would operators take
the time to ask if passengers are able to get into a smaller vehicle? Also what luggage space would be

available, considering you should be able to carry a medium sized suitcase per person.

LICENSING
SERVICES

77-0CT 2015
RECEIVED

Page 20




Walhampton Lodge
Undershore Road
Lymington, Hants

S0O41 58B

Dear Sirs, 11™ August 2015

A Comment on your July 2015 Newsletter Appendix 1,
Terminal Age limit policy for all licensed vehicles

I am a Blue Badge guide and a member of the national Driver Guides Association and
use my licensed PHV to take clients on tours in the south of England. I have been
licensed with the NFDC for 14 years. Although my vehicle , a Toyota Lucida, is now
20 years old it is still in very good condition both mechanically and in terms of its
bodywork and its interior. It has passed your 6 monthly inspection every time without
any difficulty. T work part of my time as a guide for coach parties and part as a driver
guide in my own vehicle. My driver guide services are particularly sought after by
foreign tourists who want to see a lot of England in a short time. However this work is
not very profitable and could not support the additional cost of providing a much
newer vehicle.

I have never had any adverse comments on the age or condition of my vehicle and all
my clients have found it very comfortable and well-suited for the job.

It seems to me therefore that it is not the age of the vehicle that is important but its
appearance and condition. I am therefore putting in a plea to stick with the present
system of allowing vehicles over 8 years old to continue to be licensed provided that
they pass your stringent 6 month inspections.

I have already accepted bookings for 2016, so that if there is a decision to limit the

. age of licensed vehicles, could I please ask that it does not apply until 2017 or beyond

to spare me the embarrassment of having to cancel these bookings.

Yours faithfully

f

Frances Brook

LICENSING
SERVICES

17 AUG 2013
RECEIVED

Page 21




New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carnage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A ~ For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

Have no issues with this.

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
untii Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

Have no issues with this, providing the
awareness test is passed prior to the
License issue.

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

Surely it is the licensed drivers responsibility
to ensure awareness of expiry date and
renew in plenty of time.

| would only agree to this statement if the
fault was with NFDC late notification to
driver....a computer error or maybe a very
late CRB reply.

PART B - For Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

This is a big issue currently being discussed
in trade publications. Its difficult to comment
without cost implications.

Sub ~ Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

Surely this is good business practise ?

Does it require a mandate condition, you
must have concerns that need addressing.

| have no issue with it being a condition, but
consider the operators who run mainly
business cars, they rely on subcontractors
and cannot always inform the passenger
who may be currently on a flight into UK.

PART C ~ For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

This is generally practised across the
country. | have heard ages from 3-8 years.
Some vehicles wear and age better than
others...should the mileage at 1% Reg be
considered also ?

My opinion..Max 6 years old with Max
mileage 80,000 at 1% Reg.

Page 22




Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal age
limit for all licensed vehicles?

See Below.statement.

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

Have no issue with this....the operator would
be able to determine practicality depending
on current usage.

Maybe an incentive should be considered for
vehicles that are Hybrid/Electric/Road Tax
exempt. Therefore ‘Green’.

Terminal Age Policy......

| consider that age and mileage should be looked at in response to this issue.

| also consider motor manufacturer should be considered. The more expensive vehicles tend
to wear better and have less mechanical/parts failure.

There are age limits imposed around the country that vary massively.

My opinion would be Max age...12 years with a Max mileage of 300,000 for any registered
vehicle, with the 2 compliance tests a year starting from 8 years old as currently.

I think the condition and appearance of all vehicles needs revisiting. There are many
currently licensed with dents, faulty lights, rust spots on panels. | know these get assessed
at the compliance test but that can be many months between tests.

LICENSING
SERVICES

2 & SEP 207
HECEIVED

Page 23




Appendix 1

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of prmcrples for hackney camage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A - For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

Goro |p&A

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until  Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

Gvgaﬁ \ o0&

PART B ~ Fpr Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

YES

Sub - Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

LICENSING
SERVICES

-7 AUG 205
RECEIVED

yEs

PART C - For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

o
As lows A’s T™HE VEmcué
I4 ¢ C e int Mezcmmmm*—

2 APICPAN B |

Page 24




kY
§

Terminal ége limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal age-
limit for all licensed vehicles?

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Coungil consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers {city cars etc)?

Page 25




New Farest District Council consultation on the statement of prmcrples for hackney carnage
and private hire licensing 2015: : _ : ;

PART A -~ For Drivers Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver y&%

licence.

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
| to make full application rather than waiting O

untit Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where \/ %S

driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

PART B - For Operators | Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

AN

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

Sub - Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence NO
condition requiring operators to notify

customers if their booking has been sub-

contracted.
PART C - For Vehicles Responses:
Age limit for all new vehicles LICENSING
SERVICES

Should the Council introduction an age limit NO
for all vehicles when presented the first time 4 -7 AUG 7015
for licensing?

RECEIVED

Page 26




_Appendix 1

Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal-age.

limit for all licensed vehicles?

NO

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)? ,

NES

Page 27




)

M

i § ;?f

Appendix |

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A - For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

Goozl 1daa

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

Semethung naods o be done.

Ik LSéaijgéaaéarg o put

}

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

Y

| A mporary Limence perduy
Ak applications would be
more bonalical . OFerng ore for

PART B — For Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

Geoed KHaa

Sub - Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

N/A.

PART C — For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

No.

LICENSING
SERVICES

-7 AUG 205
RECEIVED

Page 28

renaals (s not necessary and yould




Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal age-

limit for all licensed vehicles?

No.

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
deternination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where Iess than 4
passengers (city cars etc)? Lo ;

NIA

Page 29




Appendix |

New Forest District Council consuftation on the statement of pnncrples for hackney carrfage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A ~ For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Infroduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

Mo corpiont

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until
passed.

Driver Awareness Test has been

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

ﬂwz‘/} )

PART B ~ For Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

whY o7

Sub — Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

LICENSING
SERVICES

4poD T ek 10 AUG 20

= CaN P

RECEIVED

——

i

PART C ~ For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

B SHonid Be uw b

D LONG a5 1 1hSsES
NECESSIY TESS .,

Page 30




_Appendix 1

Terminal age limit policuy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council in’ﬁroduoe a terminal-age.
limit for all licensed vehicles?

No. 24D Tam.
Moy (elsg weoury THY

SERVE T . o
1F L HAS Ph3 5D

ety TS - TS Sl be 5,

)

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
oon the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

o

Page 31

{J B




Appendix 1

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of pnnc;ples for hackney camage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A — For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years dnver
licence,

do f\dlr agree wﬂn ums.
ﬂ'u./ U . éﬂm %\'\OUE ‘QL

e G @m\o enuly QR0

W - ml IQ.M

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

I o ack
N B

Qw&

afren. with s

ey

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where

delows T NFDC shauld ogds

driver renewals are delayed or are made late | Compmen SASL .
prior to expiry.
PART B — For Operators Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 6 year operator licences.

Sub ~ Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

w\"‘o Q Cormen Seftbe

6,\'\%

m??\b a,&@vln

PART C - For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council infroduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

o v
Tihne

Cormman DeNs él’wv‘\l) B¢

Qibiw\aus \\@% Somt%(
c)% ,

do L

17 AUG 2015
RECEIVED

Page 32




_Appendix 1

Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a termmal -age-
limit for all licensed vehicles?

D \c;;\\j"'a,j s maﬂf‘»j?\ﬁ-
Ol Wiz~ yeo cg,,_,“) a)él—a
e Un%()\o\jmp,} \11:3" '

_Flexlble passenger numbers below 4

Should the Councn conSIder apphcatlons for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based

.| .on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4 _

passengers (city cars etc)‘7

Sgemy a reascnable

le .

Page 33




7
,;\ L 7
o

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 20185:

PART A - For Drivers Responses:
3 Year Driver Licences
Introduction of an initial 3 years driver \/55

licence.

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
untii Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

Good Lhed Gur Aweeeaes
oSy S {za%i&ﬁ%f Eri?\“ AN
&M%@%iéﬁf? NUG el B”feil
ngiﬁ&awi

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

Good tdea

PART B - For Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

introduction of 5 year operator licences.

}%5

Sub ~ Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

N - T s ‘uu,;ar}aii

PART C - For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

‘ \
5\}@? NQ - s’ws}ﬁ

Page 34




Termmal age limit pohcy for all hcensed
vehicles

Should the Council mtrodUc;e a terminal age*

limit for all licensed vehicles?

-
NO . NO. /\;@}

Flexible passenger numbers below 4 '

Should the Council consider applications for
“suitable vehlcles {o be licensed with the

determmatlon “of passenger capacity based |
on the DVLA N5 document ‘whereless than 4 |.

passengers {eity cars etc)?

Nol.

Page 35




Appendix

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 2015:

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until Driver Awareness Test has been
passed. '

PART A —For Drivers Responses:
CICENSING

3 Year Driver Licences SERVICES

. . Rérnes 14 AUG 015
Introduction of an initial 3 years driver -
licence. RECEIVED

2120 %
Driver Applications & Awareness Test > Mf{iv j
Pé&nes

Late or Delayed Renewals

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

oo gooh \DEP
Introduction of a temporary licence where \VE @)
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.
PART B ~ For Operators Responses:
5 Year Operator Licences Good P =4
Introduction of 5 year operator licences.
Sub - Contracted Bookings
A new private hire operator'’s licence GoeoD Xf}%;?‘i}
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.
PART C - For Vehicles Responses:
NoT NEcessARY

Mo T TESTS ONE

<y Fel gl 3

Page 36




_Appendix |

Terminal age limit polic'y for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal-age.
l_imit,,for all licensed vehicles?

me NOT BE \AIBLE
Cor ADWPTED el s B2
ISES W WAVE TD
MW BsEs Wor kD WHVE D
Rr REPVACED ChUSING N B4
Wl EAse \N CosTS T THE hechl]

‘Flexible passenger numbers below 4

“Sholiid the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less.than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

coovcils BT AYERY VIPPICOAT TN

Page 37

A\E




Appendix 1

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A - For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

fntroduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

DERSB ONFIIY ~THINK
%7@4,@ ovo BE A FAIR

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

) AHINK THE DRINER |
ANARENESS. TEST SHOVY.
[ONTINVE AS 1S NITH
THE TEST BEING MORE
LOMPIEX-

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

AGREE A TEHPORARY-
LItewcE SHoLzo & ;&:

T 7R ODYCEL NALRE
RENENAT DELAYS ONLY

PART B — For Operators

ccevl - (NoT £ATE)

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

,[u“_\/ AGREE ~EIAT
cRATOR K ICENCES
Sﬁéuw BE vALLD FOR
5 EAR PEFRIOOS -

| Sub - Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

DpkRATORS SHOLED |
AANAYS NOTIFY cUs7orER
,0/210;@ T0 A CHFNGE iN
STHE PERSON | LOMPRNY

Dicking UP OR L0rs£cimg THE -

PART C — For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

YES -
TRRES PECTIVE OF Lororzion

Should the Council infroduction an age limit ] ( 1y AN
for all vehicles when presented the first time / ”ﬁ"’ NS V/i’qgf [foo VER
for licensing? AEN N EARS ZEF AT
LICENSING
L SERVIGES
17 AUG 2015
RECEIVED

Page 38




Appendix 1

Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a "termin,af»-.;agex_»

| imit for all licensed vehicles?

Flexible passenger numbers below 4: - |

Should the Council consider applications for

suitable vehicles to be licensed with the

determination of passenger capacity based

on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4 |.

passengers (city cars etc)?

NO -

Page 39




AAbpendix

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 2015;

PART A — For Drivers Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences C—ooo L OER
Introduction of an initial 3 years driver

licence.

Driver Applications & Awareness Test Goo0 L£OEx
Changes to initial application to allow drivers

to make full application rather than waiting

until Driver Awareness Test has been

passed.

Late or Delayed Renewals (oo0D Toea

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

Aot SueelY Tugy S¥ovLD
MALE D2LAN0EMENTE waYy GLERLE
T Ex0885 N5 11 15 Thiel

W e Ho2 D,

PART B ~ For Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

ExceusnT LDEA"

Sub - Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

(oo TOEA bl Hows wadld\
¥s be Qa\fc@\, Yot tARAN
ooy ig Ml Mo «:)fa»»-e)f'or"
dols AN\ X docles v @rsw
Na sy o~ \\10..%(‘.%3., (

fs W N M Ogecakors Q“‘Ssi“““"“f)

PART C - For Vehicles

b~ s~ Dk 06 Caxe & Llsble

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an agelimit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

No [ Bao foer

Bs  Many O\ Nowe\ls,
Gree M= tuchs b
Cordde o I~ Contd Coc by
NMatry - N Nadeides

Page 40

o —aay

SERVICES
17 AUG 2015

RECEIVED




Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal age
limit for all licensed vehicles?

No | tao soea

A graw Wv\;.\\g Prardro s Somi
M \JQ:V;&\JL‘& 35 SRRV TSN
Ve ComdiPon Marm Nar-er
I

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

Moo |

Page 41




New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage
and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A — For Drivers

‘| Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

(RTAL L cenel Swneald)
1 e~ TS
e enSIen -

~ne
Tt AS

AP & A T

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
untit Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.

TesT 1S ¢ASSEe Aas vT
vhegu ToNeE GRS 7O o
PRSs Fono SoTiE  fCohs ’ff’
¢ et AT PESS T

™ ngu L,.m

“TerAPQ & euq Liceeses

Late or Delayed Renewals ’;Vi LD Be PN c&z :??
-~ A
. . O
In’groduction of a temporary licence where TALH U9 T ;,@‘4.«: w:
driver renewals are delayed or are made late e ot
prior to expiry. feve
PART B - For Operators ResponseS'
TS colo o2 o
5 Year Operator Licences \;)}1._ X ol er ol w
: . \asa i i \é%j
Introduction of 5 year operator licences. .
y P DRy C.’.\M\%JC’B \'@ZXJM Qf\'
s 15 & good o
Sub - Contracted Bookings v E} - n

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

’\mnu@e& OM oo

NS0 \S \.X—
Qo is &mm

PART C - For Vehicles

Res ponses

Age limit forattgewy
| SERW S =Y %Oa@ =1\
Should thg¢ Council introductes arg age limit \x’vu& 4
for all vehjcles whgnipigsHied the first time “T'\)\\S on\:%‘ % oS!
for licensig? Qe w Xey S\% L
RECEIVED \ﬂ%@g

\ nokene Qs woad. o

Page 42

k%

Heass.

JSQ\&&[,S/

& fw\«g%% N\MM%M\&JU%W{ |




Terminal age hmlt pollcy for all licensed ah
vehicles m \ﬂ\l&l@b e s U\ _; i ““\
Should the.Council introduce a terminal age | & P& mﬂﬁ o¥x e
limit for all licensed vehicles? ) QP@g&m S @aga m Qden
o | (0 on ms;’\c.;;‘ﬁm Seaid ‘azcim

Flexible passenger numbers below 4 -

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

0
/

Page 43




(1)

rid
forarr”

_Appendix 1

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of prmap!es for hackney carnage

and private hire licensing 2015:

licence.

PART A - For Drivers Responses: A
3 Year Driver Licences WD{ %‘ oY /6? pﬂﬂfégﬁ%
Introduction of an initial 3 years driver| W s TH AT

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting
until Driver Awareness Test has been
passed,

CoutD MELP IO

T e g K %ﬂ%\’«‘“ﬁff

Late or Delayed Renewals

Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renawals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.

CooT> SWE  OFEPARTEES
MNryeag o Sok conYRAeT wplh
LoR  Scivoi- CONIRA=TT
EoFITCe AL;»/

)

PART B - For Operators

Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

[ w0l WEeloME

T A

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.
Sub — Contracted Bookings M}Q%éﬁ SENE
A new private hire operator's licence ggg&%ga
condition requiring operators to notify 5
customers if their- booking has been sub- 70 AUG 2015
contracted. '

RECEIVED
PART C - For Vehicles Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit
for all vehicles when presented the first time
for licensing?

Vo wev Sed THE pgeb
@QDU'CDU’U“} JEHec &
/8 oF A PROPER
SYRNIAET>

Page 44




Tefmina! age limit policy for all licenséd
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal age
limit for all licensed vehicles?

JE VSuiccls RRE
VP Yo THE Mock e Tz

SYRADELS Dowor Sa s
TAHE NeEED

¥

Flexible passenger numbefs below 4

Should the Council consmier applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (mty cars etc)’?

Yo NoT S’&g”ﬁl;f MEED

Fol A VEH ce&E wivs
LESS THAN g PRYSEARELS,

ke coecs fRoco At

Page 45




Appendix 1

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of prmc:ples for hackney camage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A - For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

NO ©mments -

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to aliow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting

No  Comments

untii Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.
. . G cupdd o e move
Late or Delayed Renewals Nf drfierj Shov LICENSING
evgenist -SERVICES
Introduction of a temporary licence where
driver renewals are delayed or are made late 2 1 AUG 2015
prior to expiry.
RECEIVED
PART B - For Operators Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

Yes hadl Woolgd  Cost Compaie

to P‘Q‘e“t licence Q.Qg i relalien
G Owierv Ucence

Yas i O ure ko
Sub - Contracted Bookings YESI Rl é"rfJC/oS (A )
customer o Qood G%
A new private hire operator's licence | () woul d QF‘Op gmwopemtors
condition requiring operators to notify onling Eoo much waerk oanod
customers if their booking has been sub- ¢ oy ‘fj nc)m it out to otherSmath
contracted. OPer'a ng i A\SCLUOW" g \argerope alars
PART C - For Vehicles Responses
Age limit for all new vehicles A © 3 h“leqse Limit FO( thio
\_boolc) ke better s £hat
Should the Council introduction an age limit ‘900 Cars Carnot he PrCSEnt@d
for all vehicles when presented the first time |Lith no i“‘g‘m\’gj of- whaet the
for licensing? vehicle Whasbeen ysed for or .a
vecorcd of ony acdident repairs that
have heen Carfied out.

Page 46




_Appendix |

Terminal age limit policy for all licensed
vehicles

Should the Council infroduce a termmai age.
fimit for all licensed vehicles?

would ‘be acceptable Se \053

as emotmg 0 erc:"tors \r\qd a rtuhshr_

Bme (imik “ip Comp‘j o8 m{ﬁi
Sperabors Could nal Taeek .-
Critera., quick lyrie) veplaeR 6
Vehiadaeg,

Flexible passenger numbers below 4.

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles fo be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

\;.
D

LJ}\&E plate wouldi i
%ﬂ on .{:\w%e vehicles.

* Has to \be Qinabled vehicled

EO‘r\Gv’Q A Hackney p\Q’L@

Con{-mum \'X’lﬂu\

Do hot {e_l b {aw td

o mcxke it acceptable To have

+ha ckney plate for these

vek.cies as this wwld juse
make it eosier for Smal ler@perqtors
to Hlaunt it and Cload the already:-
over pacied . taxi yanks . in-the area
- vehides, Jusk
{ikethe Fiat Doblo cenversions

unth unsvitable

disabled taxis have where

ceraih oPemT.@ﬁ have US@C? ﬂuq
e dblina chkh@j ()\Gte bhut have

Do tntth\.mnoE ugmg{:\@n%}r xgmg\@g’ﬁ
work just use’ these asa Iec{\\m\g_

Lo fiet a }]»el fow p\otﬁi

Page 47




Appendix 1

New Forest District Council consultation on the statement of principles for hackney carriage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A - For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

« VJLead € -
ygé yres

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers
to make full application rather than waiting

a/g,::,; & Govn 10eA

ﬁemeazﬁ fh P AE 5‘;;;%’;-55‘@?@2‘@% 7
Rwareneys TEYT L TH& }"3}3;3;»‘:";;2
7] {:&\g;&;’"i}{/ sa) Lond(mLa3 et ji—‘i;wfg%

L

until  Driver Awareness Test has been be ywrrsdve ed

passed.

Late or Delayed Renewals «7/5;% %gggi%gg
Introduction of a temporary licence where 7 & AUG 20%
driver renewals are delayed or are made late

prior to expiry. BECEIVED
PART B ~ For Operators Responses:

5 Year Operator Licences

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

;«/éfé

Sub - Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence
condition requiring operators to notify
customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.

wHy
Are THE Cudlormel Wea o)

15 Le7 Te PeshwA7ion @ nd Tivig
X Sarevy, THE pn THE W

A% Lome B 1TIY A NFOC 59»%5;? Ve

pem- calg wore “TTAKES Trgm |

PART C ~ For Vehicles

Responses:

Age limit for all new vehicles

Should the Council introduction an age limit

;l)m"? Voo PLReaDy ?
. 5 2. L% ;5,9 %""‘!Mé)?
o Hiwg n A LowE g é ,

: - ; er The-
gf;% jA2 T gifﬂ/{é w ‘?ggﬁ}ﬁ L&;{;ﬁ{{‘.

for all vehicles when presented the first time trl CLiwan7e 19 YEOR WOCTL A
for licensing? Rroomiel il et of NEs
VER LD Gomyon To T Sydte.
So A DERNATE N e
—

Page 48

rleg i,




Terminal age limit policy for all Iivcénsed
vehicles

Should the Council introduce a terminal-age.
limit for all licensed vehicles?

i

O

e

A% Love AF THE VEMCL e Had
Passep a1ls B -TEOTS A YA
Loxtovnidd ¢ 71 Voya we 7 wily
Geanp “T? 17 . < i)
o o A REE  Timegs 3y HaRd |

Flexible passenger numbers below 4

Should the Council consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
.1-on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

\

Chagy ou7 A dufveq & yow M
Spon dee THe YeErcestvse of
Jovinlegd TAET 000 Twe

o2 L&y PEseged .
A vety Good DEA |

Page 49




New Forest District Council consuftation on the staz‘ement of pnnc;ples for hackney carnage

and private hire licensing 2015:

PART A - For Drivers

Responses:

3 Year Driver Licences

Introduction of an initial 3 years driver
licence.

AQREE
g AATET

Driver Applications & Awareness Test

Changes to initial application to allow drivers

‘ R MATY o

to make full application rather than waiting O\DJ-}%LGC
untit Driver Awareness Test has been
passed.
Late or Deléyed Renewals
Introduction of a temporary licence where y)\-c‘,;(‘.g{/ |
driver renewals are delayed or are made late
prior to expiry.
PART B - For Operators Responses:

. NS A el
5 Year Operator Licences Gosows BEIVE *“‘Mn‘ﬂ RBEq i

;q LmpLe OPEARTOA THAT 8

Introduction of 5 year operator licences.

Qi ovEl HEBD

Sub — Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator's licence

condition requiring. operators to notify paaee
‘customers if their booking has been sub-
contracted.
PART C - For Vehicles Responses:
NG 1L EE .
Age limit for all new vehicles o TEW \/g/gas' afﬂ.fu’m’n
Should the Council introduction an agé limit CCENS
for all vehicles when presented the first time NG
for licensing? SERVICES
i} €M 9nar
LJNC 200 I A V¢
RECEIVED

Page 50




Termmal age limit pollcy for all hcensed ig'clﬂ%“ UUP ;L; - V
vehicles b :

Should the Council introduce -a terminal age -
limit for all licensed vehicles?

lexi assenger n W R S
Flexible p ger numbers below 4 His 9515’{‘;’
Should the Councii consider applications for
suitable vehicles to be licensed with the
determination of passenger capacity based
on the DVLA V5 document where less than 4 |
passengers (city cars etc)?

oweE O THEL C ommevT _
(PO?O {9{,’1 { E%Tavlef ‘_

C.C/uvtﬂ S m Lo e LO(LVHJC{ tyToe-
Cpt CTHE asuk
o ET ot e 1Y

woftk P> F bpchvey CRARIRAE

Ly mivy Towv

i
Pt C/F“ g
Dwt B TBRL oMby civy AP
wfow &
W LY m vy o, rBefoils ganSe ot
i
DiLivéns g IV NLaws pai T M |
Pasiiivy on THE L ¥ - PYT N
<im b UBRYS *’>crw‘\é HW‘“ .

D G S

.

TLis kpegvs AReuT &

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



€G oabed

Appendix 2

TAXI LICENSING: REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES — CONSULTATION RESPONSES

REF: QUESTION RESPONSES APPRAISAL

1 3 Year Driver Licences YES: = 11 See Report GPLC 13 November 2015
Introduction of an initial 3 years | NO: =3
driver licence. N/A=8

2 Driver Applications & | YES: =7 Recommend no change to policy -

Awareness Test NO: =8 As the alternative in allowing applicants to submit the full application carries a
Changes to initial application to | NA=7 risk that the DBS certificate (valid for 1 month) or possibly the Medical (valid for
allow drivers to make full 3 months) could become out of date ( under the terms of the current policy)
application rather than waiting before the licence is ready to issue. There is also the issue of refunds
until Driver Awareness Test has applicable to applicants who fail to pass the driver awareness test or fail to fulfil
been passed. other licence application requirements.

3 Late or Delayed Renewals YES: =13 Recommend change to policy to allow the issue of a temporary licence in the
Introduction of a temporary | NO:=5 following circumstances - where renewal applications have been made in good
licence where driver renewals are | N/A =4 time but are subject to undue delay which have been caused by the DBS
delayed or are made late prior to (disclosure & barring service) or DVLA (driver & vehicle licensing agency) a
expiry. temporary licence should be issued.

For new applications it is viewed on grounds of public safety that the required
checks with the DBS & DVLA must be undertaken before a licence is initially
issued.

4 5 Year Operator Licences YES: =13 See Report GPLC 13 November 2015
Introduction of 5 year operator | NO: =3
licences. N/A=6




G abed

Appendix 2

Sub - Contracted Bookings

A new private hire operator’s
licence condition requiring
operators to notify customers if
their booking has been sub-
contracted.

For the benefit of customers a new condition should be added to the
policy/PHO licence conditions requiring operators to notify the hirer when their
booking has been sub-contacted to another operator. The condition will require
the original operator to provide the name and contact details of the sub
contracted private hire operator.

Age limit for all new vehicles
Should the Council introduce an
age limit for all vehicles when
presented the first time for
licensing?

Recommend no change to policy.

The alternative is for the Committee to request a full report regarding this
matter is submitted for consideration.

Terminal age limit policy for all
licensed vehicles

Should the Council introduce a
terminal age limit for all licensed
vehicles?

Recommend no change to policy.

The alternative is for the Committee to request a full report regarding this
matter is submitted for consideration.

Applications that do not
Conform to the Policy

Should the Council consider
applications for suitable vehicles
to be licensed with the
determination  of  passenger
capacity based on the DVLA V5
document where less than 4
passengers (city cars etc)?

YES: =13
NO: =4
N/A=5
YES: =7
NO: =12
N/A=3
YES: =7
NO: =13
N/A =2
YES: =7
NO: =8
NA=7

Given the complexity of this matter it is recommended that a further report is
submitted to the Committee to consider an appropriate approach to deal with
vehicles that fall outside the current policy.




GG abed

Appendix 2

Any other comments

(1) Planning

(2) DAT

Application form already includes reminder to all operators to check any
possible planning implications. The licence also states that it does not
supersede any planning restrictions etc.

Passing the Driver Awareness Testing (DAT) is now compulsory for all drivers.
Originally introduced in September 2007 there are however a number of drivers
holding a licence prior to its introduction.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE - 29 JANUARY 2016
MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN AND ANNUAL BUDGET 2016/17

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider the development of the draft Medium Term Financial Plan and the
Annual Budget for 2016/17 and, in particular to comment back to the Cabinet with
any proposals on the base budget shown in Appendix 1.

2. DETAIL

21 The Cabinet on 7 October 2015 and 6 January 2016 considered the Medium Term
Financial Plan and the Draft Annual Budget process for 2016/17.

2.2 The base budget for the service areas falling under the responsibility of this
Committee is set out in Appendix 1. The Committee is asked to consider these and
in particular to comment to the Cabinet on any budget matters affecting this
Committee.

2.3 The principal changes affecting General Purposes & Licensing Committee budgets
are additional costs due to the enhanced electoral registration process now required
as a result of Government guidance (£26k) alongside a withdrawal of Government
funding towards these costs which was available during the transition period during
which these changes were introduced (£48k) and on the other hand additional
income projected for 2016/17 from the introduction of the new 5 year Private Hire
Operator (PHO) taxi licences. Budget increases of £9k are due to the annual impact
of pay and price inflation, revised building and ICT costs etc.

24 Further changes to the base budgets are due to movements in allocations based on
a reassessment of employee time spent dealing with specific service areas. These
are partly movements within the Portfolio in terms of reductions of allocations to
Animal Welfare, Caravan and Camping and Gambling Act Licences which is largely
offset by an increase in allocations to Taxi and other Licences, which as a result only
leads to a minimal effect on the overall General Purposes and Licensing Committee
budget. The reduction in allocations to Health and Safety on the other hand is largely
balanced by increased allocations to services in other portfolios (e.g. Food Safety
within the Environment Portfolio) and does therefore reduce the overall General
Purposes and Licensing Committee base budget by a significant amount (£57k). The
changes outlined in sections 2.3 and 2.4 are included in the breakdown of figures
within Appendix 1, although they will not be finalised until the overall budget is
formally agreed in February.

3. CRIME AND DISORDER / EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY / ENVIROMENTAL
IMPLICATIONS

3.1 Nothing arises directly from this report.

4, FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 The financial implications are contained within the body of the report.

Page 57



5. RECOMMENDATION

5.1 That the Committee considers the 2016/17 base budget for the service areas within
the terms of reference for this Committee, as set out in Appendix 1 to this report and
submits any comments to the Cabinet.

For Further Information Please Contact: Background Papers:
Bob Jackson Published documents
Chief Executive

Telephone: (023) 80285588

Email: Bob.Jackson@NFDC.gov.uk

Page 58


mailto:Bob.Jackson@nfdc.gov.uk

APPENDIX 1

GPL COMMITTEE BASE BUDGETS

Service Allocation to GPL Committee: 2015/16 |Draft 2016/17
Budget Budget
£ £
Licences:-
Animal Welfare 27,190 25,130
Caravan and Camping 39,370 30,530
Skin Piercing 1,820 2,400
Gambling Act 14,240 8,190
Taxi / Public Entertainment / Liquor / Misc. Licences -33,720 -55,960
48,900 10,290
Elections 88,780 93,060
Registration of Electors 188,500 272,110
Health and Safety (H&S) 207,210 150,090
GRAND TOTAL 533,390 525,550
NOTES: £

1- Principal Budget Proposals affecting this Committee

- Increase in Taxi income due to new 5 year PHO licence -32,000
- Costs due to enhanced electoral registration process 26,000
- Withdrawal of Government funding towards electoral registration costs 48,000
- Net Change due to other factors (e.g. pay inflation) 9,160

2 - Areview of employee time allocations has resulted in the following increases/
(reductions) in the cost of services

Animal Welfare -2,000
Caravan and Camping -9,000
Gambling Act -8,000
Taxi and other licences 17,000
Health and Safety -57,000

3 - Draft budgets shown above are subject to change due to further decisions by Cabinet
and / or Council and subject to the final determination of business unit and corporate cost
allocations.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE - 29 JANUARY 2016

FEES AND CHARGES - 2016/17
1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 This report sets out the suggested fees and charges for 2016/17 for Council
services forming part of the General Purposes and Licensing Committee. The
report forms part of the Council’s medium term financial plan and annual
budget for 2016/17.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 A schedule of the proposed fees and charges for the financial year
2016/17 is attached as Appendix 1.

2.2 The schedule contains the following information:

Current charges for 2015/16

Proposed charges for 2016/17

Year on year percentage increase

An indication that identifies whether, this year:

M Market comparisons have been made

L Local Authority comparisons have been made
S Charge is statutory based

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

3.1 The proposed fees and charges, detailed in Appendix 1 have been set
principally in accordance with the Council’s charging policy and financial
targets for 2016/17. Where possible, opportunities have been taken to
maximise income. In some areas charges have not been raised in order to
safeguard demand levels or because statutory constraints require the charge
to be set at predetermined levels.

4, ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 None as a direct result of this report but the licensing and regulation of some
of the business activities that these fees apply to, contributes positively to the
general environment.

5. CRIME & DISORDER AND EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

5.1 None directly arising from this report.
6. CONCLUSION

6.1 Fees and charges are proposed for the 2016/17 financial year. There are no
significant financial implications from the proposals.

Page 61



7. RECOMMENDATION

71 The Committee is asked to approve the proposed fees and charges as
set out in Appendix 1.

For Further Information Please Contact: Background Papers:

Alfons Michel None
Principal Service Accountant

Tel: 023 8028 5588

Email: alfons.michel@nfdc.gov.uk

Page 62



GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE APPENDIX 1
PROPOSED SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR 2016/17

Proposed
Charges Charges Review
2015/16 2016/17 Increase Indicator
£ £ %
HACKNEY CARRIAGE & PRIVATE HIRE LICENCE FEES
Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Joint Licence
New or Renewal 3 year (includes drivers badge) N/A 140.00 NEW L
Initial 1 year (includes drivers badge) 72.00 N/A N/A N/A
Renewal 3 years 98.00 N/A N/A N/A
Drivers Awareness Test 36.00 36.00 - M
Private Hire Operator's Licences
New or Renewal 5 year N/A 509.00 NEW L
Initial 1 year 290.00 N/A N/A N/A
Renewal per annum 155.00 N/A N/A N/A
Vehicle Licence
Hackney Carriage per annum 192.00 192.00 - L
Private Hire per annum 192.00 192.00 - L
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Over 8 years old) per annum 242.00 242.00 - L
Duplicate driver's badge | 12.00| | 1250 | 42 || ™M |
Vehicle plate - replacement | 22.00] | 23000 | 45 || M |
Vehicle plate - replacement of insert | 11.00| | 11250 | 45 || ™M |
Vehicle plate - replacement of bracket and fixings | 11.00| | 11250 | 45 || M |
Vehicle Re-test fee (set by Environmental Services) | 50.00] | 50.00] | - [ M ]
Vehicle - private plate registration | 50.00] | 50.00] | - [ M ]
ANIMAL WELFARE LICENCE FEES
Breeding of Dogs Act new Licence per annum | 146.00 | | NA] [ NA [ NA |
(+ vets' fees)
Breeding of Dogs Act first licence 380.00 NEW L
Breeding of Dogs Act Licence renewal per annum 146.00 149.00 2.1 L
Pet Animals Act Licence per annum | 146.00 | | 149.00 | [ 21 || L |
( + vets' fees where dangerous wild animals are sold)
Animal Boarding Establishments Licence per annum | 206.00 | | 206.00 | | - | | L |
( + vets' fees if necessary)
Smaller Animal Boarding Estab. Licence per annum | 55.00 | | 56.00 | | 1.8 || L |
Riding Establishments Act Licence
annual fee (+ vets' fees) 176.00 176.00 - L
annual fee per horse 17.00 17.00 - L
Increase of horse numbers during licenced year per horse 17.00 17.00 - L
Renewal of provisional licence 75.00 75.00 - L
Dangerous Wild Animals Acts Licence ( + vets' fees ) | 146.00 | | 149.00 | [ 21 || L |
Zoo Licence . Actual Cost--------- >
HEALTH & SAFETY SERVICE CHARGES
Accident Reports S Actual Cost--------- >
(Provision of Accident Reports to Solicitors and other interested groups)
Training
Level 2 Award in Health and Safety in the Workplace | 54.00 | | 54.00 | | - | | L |

REGISTER OF ELECTORS
Statutory Charges Apply - For further details please contact 023 8028 5445

Page 63



GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROPOSED SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR 2016/17

OTHER LICENCE AND REGISTRATION FEES

Sex Shop Licence |

Public Health (Amendments) Act 1907

Pleasure Boat per annum including plate

Self Drive Crafts etc

Boatman Licences - new 1 year

Boatman Licences - renewal 3 years

Scrap Metal Dealers - Site Licence

Scrap Metal Dealers - Collectors Licence

Ear Piercing

Registration of Premises

Registration of Practitioners

Tattooing - Electrolysis - Acupuncture

Registration of Premises

Registration of Practitioners

Reissue of registration certificate where changes are requested

LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 FEES

Statutory Fees Apply - For further details please contact Paul Weston 023 8028 5505

RELEVANT PROTECTED CARAVAN SITE LICENCE FEES

Application for a New Single Licensed Site

Application for a New Multiple Licensed Site

Multiple Licensed Site Annual Fee for Each Permitted Caravan

Transfer of Site Licence

Alteration of Conditions Attached to an Existing Site Licence

Depositing Site Rules

APPENDIX 1
Proposed

Charges Charges Review

2015/16 2016/17 Increase Indicator
£ £ %

3,969.00 | [ 3,969.00 | - | | L |
83.00 85.00 2.4 L
23.00 24.00 4.3 L
71.00 72.00 14 L
86.00 88.00 2.3 L

137.00 140.00 2.2 L
101.00 103.00 2.0 L
112.00 112.00 - L
51.00 51.00 - L
130.00 133.00 2.3 L
53.00 53.00 - L
15.00 15.00 L
360.00 360.00 - L
510.00 510.00 - L
10.70 10.70 - L
148.00 148.00 - L
302.00 302.00 - L
72.00 72.00 - L

Licence Fees are not subject to VAT unless otherwise stated
Where applicable veterinary charges will be added at cost

Review Indicator Key

M
L
S

= Market Comparisons undertaken
= Local Authority Comparisons undertaken
= Statutory Charge Level

Page 64



	Agenda
	4 Relocation of Hythe Market and Transfer of Management Control to Hythe & Dibden Parish Council
	Appendix 1

	6 Taxi (Private Hire & Hackney Carriage) Licensing - Review of Statement of Principles
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	7 Medium Term Financial Plan and Annual Budget 2016/2017
	Appendix 1

	8 Fees and Charges 2016/17
	Appendix 1
	Sheet1





